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02:42:08 PM
"Weinman, Barry" To "Theodore E Liu" <TLiu@dbedt.hawaii.gov>
<Weinman@allegiscapital. cc
com>
bece

03/14/2007 03:37 PM
Subject DBEDT Energy Fund--—-KS possible partner

Aloha Ted.. sorry I missed the HIBEAM meeting today. | had a fund raising meeting for the Dragoandge
Pearl Fund / Cisco & Fok Family partnership.

Interesting note below about KS....

Good luck on the ERS Fund...

From: John C. Bower [mailto:jbower@sennetcapital.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 5:57 PM

To: welnman@dragonbrldgecapltal com; rachel ogdie
Subject: KS

Kirk Belsby has agreed to support our application with a non-binding letter of interest in placing some
matching funds under our management or co-investing on some deals. We will have to wait to see the
form it takes.

John C. Bower
Managing Partner
Sennet Capital, LLC

737 Bishop Street, #3170
Mauka Tower at Pacific Guardian Center
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Cell (808)375-2312

Direct (808) 457-1310

eFax (808) 356-0830

Email jbower@sennetcapital.com
Web www.sennetcapital.com
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